AALLOWESH: Watch the video and complete with the right form of the verb TO BE.

https://en.islcollective.com/video-lessons/spellbound-verb-be-practice (The spellbound)

Watch the video and complete with the right form of the verb HAVE GOT (Watermelon)

https://en.islcollective.com/video-lessons/have-got-has-got

THE ADDAMS

Read the text. Translate it and answer the questions:

Do you know the Addams? They are a very
quirky family. They like black clothes and
gothic elements (candles, skulls, ravens,
cemeteries, etc.). The live in a haunted
house! Let’s meet them!

Wednesday is the daughter. She is 13 years
old. She has got long black hair and
beautiful braids. Her eyes are small and
dark. She has got a younger brother. Her
brother’s name is Pugsley. He is 11 years
old. His hair is blond and short. He has got a striped T-shirt (yellow and
green). He is very naughty. Wednesday’s grandmother hasn’t got a

name. Everybody calls her “granny” or “grandmother”. She is very old.
She is 100 years old. She has got a blue dress and a pink coat. Her hair
is long, curly and grey. She is short. Wednesday hasnt got a
grandfather. He is dead. Wednesday’s father is Mr. Addams (but
everyone calls him Gomez). He is 53 years old. He is tall and thin. He
has got short and dark hair. His eyes are very big and black. He has got
a moustache too. He likes wearing suits. Wednesday’s uncle is Fester.
He is bald and very pale. He is fat and short too. He has got small
eyelashes and a few teeth. He is a bit ugly! Fester has got a son. His son
is Wednesday’s cousin and his name is Itt. He is very hairy and hasn’t
got clothes. Itt’s mother is dead. Wednesday’s mother is Morticia. She is
gorgeous! She is really tall and thin. She has got freckles and beautiful
make-up! She wears black lipstick. Her hair is long, straight and dark.
She has got a beauty spot next to her mouth. She is very talkative.
Wednesday’s pet is a hand. It hasn’t got a name but it can walk on its
own. In the house, there are other inhabitants too. Lurch is a big
monster similar to Frankenstein. He is very tall and big. He has got
hazel eyes and a dark fringe. He is Fester’s friend. Lurch is really funny
and stubborn. And these are the Addams!
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1. Complete Wednesday’s family tree with the right information (the names of
the family members: mother, father, grandmother, cousin, etc.).

Granny Unknown (¢)

Morticia Fester Unknown ¢

Pugsley

WEDNESDAY

Wednesday is Pugley’'s
Itt is Fester’s
Gomez is Morticia’s

. Fester is Gomez's
Pugsley is Itt's
Wednesday is Morticia’s
Granny is Wednesday’s

. Complete the sentences with the right form of the verb TO BE or the verb
HAVE GOT.
Wednesday (not to be) 18 years old. She (to be) 13
years old.
b. Pugsley and Wednesday (to be) brother and sister.
Morticia and Gomez dead (interrogative TO BE)? No, they
(to be).
Itt Gomez’s son (interrogative TO BE)? No, he (to be).
Wednesday and Pugsley Gomez's children (interrogative TO BE)? Yes,
they (to be).
This family (to be) very quirky. They (to be) really strange!
Morticia (have got) dark eyes.
. Lurch (negative have got) blond hair.
Granny (negative have got) a husband.
Fester (have pgot interrogative) a daughter? No, he
(have got).
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got interrogative) a sister? No,

(have got).
Fester (have got interrogative) a friend? Yes, he
(have got).
Morticia and Gomez (have got interrogative) children? Yes,
they __ (have got).
Fester (negative have got) a beauty spot. He (have got) a
few teeth.

. Morticia (have got) a beauty spot next to her mouth. She
(have got negative) glasses.

LISTEN TO THE RECORDING AND COMPLETE THE CHART.

You are going to listen to a girl called Rebecca talking about her family
members. Complete the chart with the information provided. https://audio-
lingua.eu/spip.php?page=recherche&recherche=physical+descriptions&id r
ubrigue=2&id mot=28&lang=fr&debut articles=20#pagination_articles

I HEIGHT | PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (hair and eyes)

REBECCA
RICHARD
MOTHER
FATHER/DAD
CAT (William)
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